
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – August 28, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
  
        
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – July 31, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
 
3. Planned Unit Development - Construction of Oversized Garage, English 
 Oaks Drive. 

 
4. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 
5. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 
meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 
meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   



 

Plan Commission Minutes 

July 31, 2014 

Page 1 of 4 
 
 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – July 31, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 

Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present: Peter Habel, Doug Alfke, Steve Schoen, Jeff Dalton, and Tr. 

Lippold. 

Members Excused: Tr. Kruepke. 

Staff present: John Walther. 
 
The gallery was full.   

Motion by Chairperson Kannenberg, second by Peter Habel to take items out of 

order and move item 5, Citizens to Address the Plan Commission, up on the 

agenda to follow item number 2.  This was done to allow Citizens to Address the 

Plan Commission prior to discussion of the Concept Plans.   

Vote 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. Minutes – June 26, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to approve the minutes of the June 

26, 2014, Plan Commission meeting. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
 
Salvador Milella commented on item number 3.  He commented that there are 

elements that work in the short-term such as the completion of the road.  He 

commented on the unknown such as the impact on the property value.  He has 

lived in Blackberry Circle for seven years and is the President of the Home 

Owners Association.   
 
Gary Jenovai commented on item number 3.  He commented that Premier would 

be a good neighbor.  He commented on concern of the impact on property value. 
 
Gloria Tiefke commented on number 3.  She commented that there have been a lot 

of issues with Cranberry Creek in the past.  She noted this is a workable plan.  

Buildings look very nice and they have a good track record.  She continued that 

renters are not owners and questioned if Jackson can handle 60 units of renters.  

She commented that someone could rezone for other purposes.  Gloria is the 

Secretary of the Home Owners Association.  
 



 

Plan Commission Minutes 

July 31, 2014 

Page 2 of 4 
 
 

 

Peter Habel commented on number 3.  He noted that Cranberry Creek did have 

rental property in the original plans.  As a previous police officer he is aware of 

possible issues.   He commented that the commission does the best for the 

community we live in. 
 
Eric Ulmer commented on number 3.  He does not want to see the apartment 

complex built and is opposed to the item.   
 
Joshua Krick commented on item number 3.  He commented that he is opposed to 

the apartment complex.  He is in law enforcement and has seen apartment complex 

issues and how they affect the surrounding areas. 
 
David Fleishman commented on item number 3.  He is on the Cranberry Creek 

Board.  He noted that working with Premier has been flawless in the past and there 

are worse options. 
 
Katherine Metzger commented on item number 3.  She commented that the 

builder does not have ill intentions.  She would like to know from the board what 

may be the other options.   

3. Concept Plan – Premier Cranberry Creek LLC – Concept Plan for 60 Unit 

 Multi-Family Residential Development. 

Chris Slater of Premier Real Estate Management gave history to the company.  He 

commented on developments in Marshfield, Kiel, Ripon, and Menasha.  The 

proposed will be two bedroom units.  The interiors will be similar to condos with 

an attached garage.  The rentals will run about $1,000.  He noted similarities to the 

developments in Port Washington.  He continued that they have met with the 

Cranberry Creek Board and look forward to working with them on a collaborative 

nature.  Chris commented that they do have regular insurance inspections. 
 
Peter Habel questioned Chris if Premier takes steps that the renters meet a certain 

criteria and a vetting process.  Chris did comment on the vetting process that 

includes income standards, credit checks, and verification of references and 

employment.   
 
Tr. Lippold questioned John Walther on what the 60 unit percentages would be 

when Sherman Parc and Twin Creeks come into the Village.  It was discussed that 

the percentage will not change a significant number.   
 
Joe Goldberger commented that the distinction is multifamily versus single family 

and there is no distinction between condos and rental units.  They count exactly 

the same.  The project was originally for 84 units, and then 72 units.  Now it is 

coming in for 60 units.   
 
John reported from the 2013 Building Inspectors Report that shows there were 144 

units in 12 family apartments, 4.99% of the 2,887 residential units in the Village.  



 

Plan Commission Minutes 

July 31, 2014 

Page 3 of 4 
 
 

 

The development would increase the number of units to 204 units which would 

raise the percentage to 6.9%.   
 
Peter Habel commented that the development was originally for 84 rental units.  It 

was partially built and then there were developer problems.  Now someone wants 

to finish the subdivision and put in five, twelve unit apartments.  Peter Habel 

continued that this falls within the original concept.   
 
Tr. Lippold noted concern, if not approved what will be done with the property in 

the future.   
 
Peter Habel commented on the process from the Plan Commission to the Village 

Board. 
 
Jeff Dalton questioned what the percentage of the units are sold and for what 

reason.  Chris reported that less than 1/3 are in fee management.  Sales come as 

they arrive, and this is a development for the owner of the company.   
 
Tom Wood with Harris and Associates came before the Plan Commission.  He 

commented that the change is from 72 units to 60 units.  The building style stays 

the same.  The site plan is eliminating one of the buildings closest to the 

condominiums to allow for more green space which could allow for trees and a 

gazebo.   
 
Joe Goldberger addressed a couple of issues.  He continued that multifamily is 

multifamily and will not have a drastic effect on the mix in the Village.  He 

continued that the preference is for the development to be condominiums, but the 

reality is, the market will not allow it.   
 
Bob Murray from Bank Mutual addressed the commission.  Bank Mutual owns the 

property.  He commented that he is a person with a steady job and respects his 

neighbors and has been a renter until about a month ago.  He continued that the 

bank does care who they sell to.  He commented that these are high quality renters 

that will be home owners one day.  He noted that the condo value has dropped 

because the demand has dropped.     
 
Marcia Oppman commented that she had an email that she was on the list to 

speak.  She was allowed to make public comments.  She owns a condo in 

Blackberry Circle and is opposed to the development.   
 
Motion by Peter Habel, second by Doug Alfke to recommend the Village Board 

Approve the Concept Plan for Premier Cranberry Creek LLC Subject to Staff 

Comments. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
John Walther reminded everyone that this is a concept plan. 
 



 

Plan Commission Minutes 

July 31, 2014 

Page 4 of 4 
 
 

 

4. Concept Plan – Jackson Pet Hospital – Concept Plan for a Variety of Dog 

Related Businesses at One Site. 
 Sam Bauman addressed the board.  He manages the office of the Jackson Pet 

Hospital.  He gave history to the dog training business.  He continued that there 

are a lot of clients that use the training.  They are looking to attract other dog 

related businesses in the building such as a doggy daycare and bakery.  There are 

several areas for businesses that could operate as a separate unit with their own 

entrance.    
 

 Motion by Doug Alfke, second by Tr. Lippold to Recommend the Village Board 

approve the Concept Plan for Jackson Pet Hospital Subject to the Staff Comments. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 

See Page 1 and Page 2. 
 
Chairperson Kannenberg commented that she will be late to the August meeting 

and questioned if the Plan Commission wanted to move the time of the next 

meeting or keep it at 7 p.m.  The consensus of the commission was to keep the 

time at 7 p.m. as long as it is a normal meeting. 
 

6. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 

 The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk - Treasurer 













Impact Statement 

A.  Annual water consumption:  Standard residential home consumption 

B.  Annual sewage generation:  Standard residential home generation 

C. Vehicle trip generation:   2-4 trips a day  3 vehicles total 

D. Estimated number of vehicles stored/parked on site:  3 vehicles 

E. Proposed Sign:   Not applicable 

F. General hours of operation:   24/7 

G. Anticipated user profile: Single family residential 

H. Proposed dates of construction: Project has started 

I. Unusual conditions: None 

 



Letter of Intent 
W195 N17353 English Oaks Dr. Jackson, WI 53037 

 

I would like to increase the size of my garage to park my work vehicle and work related items in.  Our 

subdivision does not allow lettered/work vehicles to be park outside except for temporary deliveries 

and or merchandise delivers. 

 














	08282014 Plan Commission Agenda
	Item 2. Minutes - July 31, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting.
	Item 3.  PUD - Construction of Oversized Garage Application Form.
	Item 3. PUD - Application.
	Item 3. PUD Impact Statement.
	Item 3. PUD Letter of Intent.
	Item 3. PUD Survey.
	Item 3. PUD Plan.
	Item 3. Google Map.



